

# Important Numbers to Know

## Attorney General

Alabama - 800.392.5658  
GA. 404.651.8600 / 800.869.1123  
South Carolina - 803.734.3970

## Bar Association

AL . 334.269.1515 / 800.354.6154  
Georgia - 800.334.6865  
South Carolina - 803.799.6653

## Better Business Bureau Scam Tracker

[www.bbb.org/scamtracker](http://www.bbb.org/scamtracker)

## Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

PO Box 2900  
Clinton, IA 52733  
855.411.2372  
[www.consumerfinance.gov](http://www.consumerfinance.gov)

## Credit Reporting Agencies

Equifax - 800.685.1111  
[www.equifax.com](http://www.equifax.com)  
Experian - 888.397.3742  
[www.experian.com](http://www.experian.com)  
TransUnion - 800.888.4213  
[www.transunion.com](http://www.transunion.com)

## Department of Aging

AL - 877.425.2243 / 334.242.5743  
GA - 866.552.4464 / 404.657.5258  
SC - 800.868.9095 / 803.734.9900

## Department of Banking & Finance

Alabama - 334.242.3452  
Georgia - 888.986.1633  
South Carolina - 803.734.2001

## Department of Labor

Alabama - 334.242.8055  
Georgia - 404.232.3515  
Augusta - 706.721.3131  
Columbus - 706.649.7423  
Macon - 478.751.6164  
South Carolina - 803.896.4300  
Aiken - 803.641.1065

## Elder Fraud Hotline

833.372.8311

## Federal Consumer Information

[www.usa.gov](http://www.usa.gov)  
[www.consumer.gov](http://www.consumer.gov)

## Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

888.368.7238

## Federal Trade Commission

877.FTC.HELP (382.4357)  
[www.ftc.gov](http://www.ftc.gov)

## Free Credit Report

877.322.8228  
[www.annualcreditreport.com](http://www.annualcreditreport.com)

## Identity Theft Victims

877.ID.THEFT (438.4338)  
[www.ftc.gov/idtheft](http://www.ftc.gov/idtheft)

## Insurance Commissioner

Alabama - 334.269.3550  
Georgia - 800.656.2298  
South Carolina - 803.737.6160

## Internet Crime Complaint Center

[www.ic3.gov](http://www.ic3.gov)

## Legal Services

Alabama - 866.456.4995  
Georgia . 833-457-7529  
Atlanta - 800.498.9469  
404.206.5175  
Augusta - 800.248.6697  
706.721.2327  
Columbus - 706.649.7493  
Macon - 800.560.2855  
478.751.6261  
South Carolina - 888.346.5592

## Lemon Law Arbitration

Autoline - 800.955.5100  
[www.bbb.org/autoline](http://www.bbb.org/autoline)

## National Do Not Call Registry

888.382.1222  
[www.donotcall.gov](http://www.donotcall.gov)

## Office of Consumer Protection

Alabama - 800.392.5658  
Georgia - 800.869.1123  
South Carolina - 800.922.1594

## Postal Inspection Service

877.876.2455

## Secretary of State

Alabama  
600 Dexter Ave Ste S-105  
Montgomery, AL 36130  
334.242.7200  
[www.sos.alabama.gov](http://www.sos.alabama.gov)

## Georgia

214 State Capital  
Atlanta, GA 30334  
404.656.2881  
[www.sos.ga.gov](http://www.sos.ga.gov)

## South Carolina

1205 Pendelton St., Ste 525  
Columbia, SC 29201  
803.734.2170  
[www.sos.sc.gov](http://www.sos.sc.gov)

## Small Business Administration & Development Center Numbers

U.S. - 800.827.5722  
Alabama - 877.825.7232  
Georgia - 404.331.0100  
Macon, GA- 478.757.3609  
South Carolina - 803.777.4907

## Stop Credit Card Offers

888.5.OPT.OUT (67-8688)

## Stop Direct Mail Marketers

DMACHoice  
PO Box 900  
Cos Cob, CT 06807  
[www.DMAChoice.org](http://www.DMAChoice.org)

## U.S. Department of Education

800.872.5327  
Alabama - 334.694.4900  
Georgia - 404.656.2800  
South Carolina - 803.734.8500

## U.S. Department of Labor - Wage & Hour

866.487.9243  
Atlanta - 678.237.0521

## U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

800.669.4000



Better Business Bureau Serving the Fall Line Corridor, Inc.  
277 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Ste. 201 · Macon, GA 31201 · 478.742.7999  
4400 Columbia Rd., Ste 100 · Martinez, GA 30907 · 706.210.7617  
233 12th St., Ste. 911-B · Columbus, GA 31901 · 706.3240712  
800.763.4222  
[www.bbb.org](http://www.bbb.org)